
Yipes Enterprise Services, Inc. 
1 14 Sansome Street 
1 lIh Floor 
San Francisco, CA 941 04 
415.901.2000 
415.901.2201 fax 

March 23,2006 

Blanca Bay6 
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. OSN%-W+ 
0 5 Q S S \  -Tx  

-8n\ Dear Ms. Bay6 

This letter contains an offer of settlement for Docket No. 050954-TX Notice of Proposed 
Agency Action Order Imposing Penalty for Apparent Violation of Section 364.183(1), Florida 
Statutes. Yipes Enterprise Services, Inc. (“Yipes”) respectfully proposes a settlement of 
$1,000.00 for our failure to file a response to the annual local competition report (the “Report”). 
We do not have a record of having received the request to file the Report, however the Florida 
Public Service Commission did provide me with a copy of one confirmation of delivery by 
certified mail. I understand that it is standard practice for the Florida Public Service Commission 
to make two requests, however no record of the second request could be provided by the 
Commission. 

A $1,000.00 fine is a significant penalty for our company. We do not provide voice services in 
Florida and were not aware that we failed to file a response to the request. Yipes is now fully 
apprised of the requirement to file the annual Report and its importance to the Florida Public 
Service Commission. Yipes has taken steps to ensure that we file it timely, each year. It is on 

CMP two separate internal regulatory calendars, with automatic reminders. 

“’ I appreciate your consideration of our offer. If you have any questions, or would like to discuss this 
CTR matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at: (415) 901-2036. 

’ Karen Sample 
7 e n i o r  Corporate Counsel RCA 
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